
Wendell Wilson___John Stubbs___Linda Clark _____Terry Lowe _____David Gibson____ John Wedgworth ____ 

Kelli Tipton Buchannon____ Shane Flowers___Katie Hardt___Stanley Hall-Road Superintendent_____ 

Philip Burnett-County Attorney_____ 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Cumberland County Regional Planning Commission Members 

FROM: Tommy Lee, Staff Planner 

DATE:  January 11, 2024 

SUBJECT: January 18, 2024 Planning Commission Meeting 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
The Cumberland County Regional Planning Commission will hold its regularly scheduled meeting on 
Thursday, January 18, 2024 at 5:00 pm at the Cumberland County Courthouse.  The agenda for the planning 
commission meeting is as follows: 

1. Call to order.
2. Public comment period.
3. Approval of December 21, 2023 minutes.
4. Staff Report—Reiley Division, Rupe Division, Thompson Division 1, Thompson Division 2, Kline 

Combination, Litney Combination, Skinner Combination, Soroka Combination, Vint Combination, 
Canelles Adjustment, Simmons Adjustment and Whicher Adjustment.*

5. Discussion regarding omissions to the 2024 County Road List.
6. Discussion regarding the procedure to change the road list.
7. Other business as necessary.
8. Adjourn.

CTL 

*See Agenda Review



Wendell Wilson___John Stubbs___Linda Clark _____Terry Lowe _____David Gibson____ John Wedgworth ____ 
 
Kelli Tipton Buchannon____ Shane Flowers___Katie Hardt___Stanley Hall-Road Superintendent_____ 
 
Philip Burnett-County Attorney_____ 

   AGENDA REVIEW 
                               CUMBERLAND COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

JANUARY 18, 2024 
 
Reiley Division—Final  
David Reiley submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
property larger than five (5) acres located on Wolfe Creek Drive. The proposed new lot would consist of 2.00 
acres and is currently vacant. The proposed new lot is not served by public water and would comply with 
all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Rupe Division—Final 
Michael Rupe submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of subdividing 4.08 acres into two (2) proposed 
new lots located on Drowning Creek Road. Lot 1 would consist of 2.88 acres and is currently vacant.  Lot 2 
would consist of 1.20 acres, an existing residential structure and five (5) existing accessory structures.  The 
proposed new lots would be served by an existing eight (8) inch water line and would comply with all 
Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Thompson Division 1—Final 
Rick Thompson submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of subdividing 0.77 acres into two (2) 
proposed new lots located on Albemarle Circle. Lot 1 (shown as Lot 215) would consist of 0.51 acres and is 
currently vacant.  Lot 2 (shown as Lot 216) would consist of 0.26 acres and is currently vacant.  The proposed 
new lots would be served by an existing six (6) inch water line, an existing two (2) inch sewer line and would 
comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Thompson Division 2—Final 
Rick Thompson submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
property larger than five (5) acres located on Albemarle Circle. The proposed new lot would consist of 0.51 
acres and is  currently vacant  The proposed new lots would be served by an existing six (6) inch water line, 
an existing two (2) inch sewer line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Kline Combination—Final  
Ricky Kline submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
two (2) existing lots located on Westchester Drive and Effingham Lane. The proposed new lot would 
consist of 0.443 acres and an existing residential  structure. The proposed new lot is served by an 
existing six (6) inch water line, an existing six (6) inch sewer line and would comply with all Cumberland 
County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Litney Combination—Final  
Dale Litney submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
two (2) existing lots located on Wexford Lane. The proposed new lot would consist of 1.507 acres and 
an existing residential  structure. The proposed new lot is served by an existing six (6) inch water line, an 
existing three (3) inch sewer line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 



Wendell Wilson___John Stubbs___Linda Clark _____Terry Lowe _____David Gibson____ John Wedgworth ____ 
 
Kelli Tipton Buchannon____ Shane Flowers___Katie Hardt___Stanley Hall-Road Superintendent_____ 
 
Philip Burnett-County Attorney_____ 

 
Skinner Combination—Final  
Diane Skinner submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
two (2) existing lots located on Albemarle Circle. The proposed new lot would consist of 0.56 acres and 
is  currently vacant. The proposed new lot is served by an existing six (6) inch water line, an existing two 
(2) inch sewer line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Soroka Combination—Final  
Walter Soroka submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
two (2) existing lots located on Pineridge Court. The proposed new lot would consist of 1.262 acres and 
an existing residential  structure. The proposed new lot is served by an existing six (6) inch water line, an 
existing three (3) inch sewer line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Vint Combination—Final  
Lisa Vint submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from two 
(2) existing lots located on Clinebrook Drive and Felix Court. The proposed new lot would consist of 
0.465 acres and an existing residential structure. The proposed new lot is served by an existing six (6) 
inch water line, an existing sewer line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Canelles Adjustment-Final 
James Canelles submitted a final lot line adjustment plat for the purpose of adjusting the common boundary line 
of two (2) existing lots located on Peavine Road. After the adjustment, Lot 1 would consist of 2.00 acres 
and is currently vacant. Lot 2 would consist of 1.50 acres and an existing residential structure. The proposed 
new lot would be served by an existing ten (10) inch water line and would comply with all Cumberland County 
Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Simmons Adjustment-Final 
Bruce Simmons submitted a final lot line adjustment plat for the purpose of adjusting the common boundary line 
of two (2) existing lots located on Bowman Loop and Phillips Road. After the adjustment, Lot 1 would 
consist of 1.66 acres and is currently vacant. Lot 2 is larger than five (5) acres and is not subject to the 
jurisdiction of the PC. The proposed new lot would be served by an existing four (4) inch water line and would 
comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Whicher Adjustment-Final 
Mikel Whicher submitted a final lot line adjustment plat for the purpose of adjusting the common boundary line 
of two (2) existing lots located on Hayes Road. After the adjustment, Lot 1 would consist of 0.46 acres and 
an existing residential structure. Lot 2 would consist of 0.93 acres, an existing residential structure and an 
existing accessory structure. The proposed new lot would be served by an existing six (6) inch water line and 
would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
 



                   MINUTES 
CUMBERLAND COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

DECEMBER 21, 2023 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT      STAFF REPRESENTATIVE 
Wendell Wilson       Tommy Lee, UCDD 
Terry Lowe       
Linda Clark        OTHERS PRESENT 
Kelli Tipton Buchannon      Philip Burnett, County Attorney  
John Wedgworth       Sericia Seiber 
Katie Hardt        Larry Seiber 
         Craig Clark 
MEMBERS ABSENT      Larry Seiber 
Shane Flowers        Sue York 
David Gibson        Darrell Threet 
John Stubbs        Heather Mullinax, Crossville Chronicle 
         Jerry Cooper 
         Laura Hale 
         Hudson Hale 
         Patrick Rassmussen 
         Tom Isham  
          
ITEM 1:  CALL TO ORDER 
Upon determining a quorum was present, Chairman Wendell Wilson called the regular meeting of the 
Cumberland County Regional Planning Commission (PC) to order at 5:00 P.M. on December 21, 2023 at the 
Cumberland County Courthouse.  
 
ITEM 2:  APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 16, 2023 MINUTES 
After calling the meeting to order, Chairman Wilson asked for approval of the November 16, 2023 minutes. 
John Wedgworth made a motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes and approve the minutes pending 
that one (1) clerical error be corrected. Kelli Tipton Buchannon seconded and the motion passed with a vote of 
all ayes.  
 
ITEM 3:  CONSIDERATION OF FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED NEAR 
WESTEL ROAD (FLAT ROCK LAND HOLDINGS LLC DIVISION) 
At the August 17, 2023 meeting, Jeremy Hale presented a preliminary subdivision plat on behalf of Flat Rock 
Land Holdings LLC for the purpose of subdividing 12.42 acres into twenty-eight (28) proposed new lots located 
near Westel Road    The proposed new lots would range in size from 0.16 acres (6,779 square feet) to 0.36 
(15,584 square feet).  Twenty-seven (27) of the proposed new lots will be dedicated to residential development 
with one (1) lot being dedicated to a common area. Lots 8, 9, 10 and 11 will require a road frontage variance. 
The proposed new lots would be served by a proposed two (2) inch water line, a proposed sewer line, a 
proposed fire hydrant, a proposed private road and would comply with all other Cumberland County 
Subdivision Regulations.  Staff Planner stated that the proposed private drive would convert to a one-way street 
when it reached the proposed new lots. Staff Planner stated that the right-of-way of the proposed private drive 
should be increased to fifty (50) feet until the beginning of the one-way street.  Staff also stated that the road 
frontage on lot 9 should be increased to thirty (30) feet and that the plat should have sixty (60) foot width 
notifications for Lots 8, 9, 10, 11 and 12. Hale agreed to the plat amendments proposed by the Staff Planner.  
After discussion, David Gibson made a motion to grant the aforementioned variances and to approve the 
submitted preliminary subdivision plat pending that all of the recommend changes from the Staff Planner be 
made to the plat.  John Stubbs seconded and the motion passed with a vote of all ayes. At the December 21, 
2023 meeting Cara Hale presented a final plat for consideration. Staff stated that the final plat appears to have 



no significant discrepancies from the approved preliminary plat and that all required changes had been made. 
Staff Planner also stated that final approval would be pending the approval of the sewer system by the 
Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC) and approval of a submitted surety 
instrument.  Staff stated that the surety instrument should be in the amount of $372,120 for the road bond and 
$1,384,152 for the water and sewer bond. After discussion, Terry Lowe made a motion to approve the 
submitted final plat pending the following conditions: 1) that all required signatures be obtained. 2) that surety 
instruments for the water, sewer and road construction be submitted totaling cost plus ten (10) percent and 3) 
that the sewer system plans be approved by TDEC.  Linda Clark seconded and the motion passed with a vote of 
all ayes. 
 
ITEM 4:  STAFF REPORT 
Staff Planner presented a report for seven (7) subdivision plats that had been administratively approved since 
the last planning commission meeting.  The administratively approved subdivision plats are as follows: 
 
Allen Division—Final 
Larry Allen submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of subdividing 3.832 acres into two (2) proposed 
new lots located on Gordon Lowe Road.  Lot 1 would consist of 0.945 acres, an existing residential structure 
and two (2) existing accessory structures.  Lot 2 would consist of 2.887 acres and is currently vacant.  The 
proposed new lots would be served by an existing two (2) inch water line and would comply with all 
Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Myers Division—Final 
Vickie Myers submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
property larger than five (5) acres located on Lantana Firetower Road.  The proposed new lot would consist of 
0.87 acres and an existing residential structure. The proposed new lot would be served by an existing four (4) 
inch water line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations.  
 
Riegsecker Combination—Final  
Randall Riegsecker submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot 
from two (2) existing lots located on Leinster Lane and Leinster Court. The proposed new lot would consist 
of 0.53 acres and is  currently vacant. The proposed new lot is served by an existing six (6) inch water 
line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Villavazo Combination—Final  
Pamela Villavazo submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot 
from two (2) existing lots located on Oceola Circle. The proposed new lot would consist of 0.65 acres 
and is currently vacant. The proposed new lot is served by an existing four (4) inch water line and would 
comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Webb Combination—Final  
Richard Webb submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
two (2) existing lots located on Topez Drive. The proposed new lot would consist of 0.673 acres and is 
currently vacant. The proposed new lot is served by an existing four (4) inch water line and would comply 
with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Frost Adjustment-Final 
Steve Frost submitted a final lot line adjustment plat for the purpose of adjusting the common boundary line of 
two (2) existing lots located on Cherokee Trail. After the adjustment, Lot 1 would consist of 3.40 acres and 
eight (8) structures. Lot 2 is larger than five (5) acres and is not subject to the jurisdiction of the PC. The 



proposed new lot would be served by an existing four (4) inch water line and would comply with all 
Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Shillings Adjustment-Final 
Monty Shillings submitted a final lot line adjustment plat for the purpose of adjusting the common boundary line 
of two (2) existing lots located on Vandever Road. After the adjustment, Lot 1 would consist of 2.37 acres 
and an existing residential structure. Lot 2 would consist of 0.67 acres and an existing structure. The proposed 
new lot would be served by an existing four (4) inch water line and would comply with all Cumberland County 
Subdivision Regulations. 
 
ITEM 5:  DISCUSSION REGARDING ADDING 286 FEET OF BYRD’S CREEK DRIVE TO THE 
COUNTY ROAD LIST 
At the September 21, 2023 meeting, PC member Terry Lowe presented a request on behalf of several citizens to 
add Byrd’s Creek Drive to the county road list.  Lowe stated that request would include the entirety of Byrd’s 
Creek Drive which would begin at the Highland Lane intersection and conclude on the other side of an existing 
bridge at the Larry Seiber property.  Seiber and Roy Meadows both stated that they own property on Byrd’s 
Creek Drive and that the road and bridge are nearly impassable. Meadows claimed that the county has 
maintained the road for years and that the county built the bridge located at the end of the road.  Meadows 
stated that the bridge would need immediate repair.  Staff Planner, Attorney Philip Burnett and Secretary Linda 
Clark all had concerns regarding the immediate maintenance requirements of the bridge.  Burnett stated that the 
volume of water flow should be tested by an engineer.  Lowe requested that Stanley Hall seek a feasibility study 
to determine the cost of the bridge maintenance.  During discussion, the PC requested that Hall attempt to 
obtain a cost estimate to repair the bridge and to bring the road up to county standards.  PC member David 
Gibson stated that the residents of Byrd’s Creek Drive should submit a petition to the County Highway 
Department to be added to the road list.  At the October 19, 2023 meeting, Staff Planner stated that he received 
an official request from the property owners that lived on Byrd’s Creek Drive to add 286 feet of the 
aforementioned road to the county road list.  Meadows stated that the 286 feet would begin at Highland Lane 
and end just passed the Ward’s Branch bridge.  Member Terry Lowe recalled an initial discussion with Stanley 
Hall regarding debris under Highland Lane bridge.  Mr. Hall mentioned in the earlier discussion that the county 
needed to rent equipment to clear debris.  Preliminary discussion mentioned possible culverts for the Byrd’s 
Creek Drive, but no study has been made or can be made without the road being on the county roads list.  
Secretary Clark clarified that the county does not need right-of-way or an easement along Byrd’s Creek drive 
for the work on Highland Lane. The Staff Planner also advised residents that even if the road were added to the 
county roads list, no guarantees can be made regarding the necessary work on the bridge. After discussion, 
Terry Lowe made a motion to schedule a public hearing at the November 16, 2023 PC meeting.  Shane Fowler 
seconded and the motion passed with a vote of all ayes. At the November 16, 2023 meeting, John Wedgworth 
made a motion to close the PC meeting and opened a public hearing to receive comments regarding the 
aforementioned request. Terry Lowe seconded and the motion passed with a vote of all ayes.  Staff Planner 
presented a letter from Road Superintendent Stanley Hall stating that he was in opposition of the request due to 
the fact that the road and the bridge are not constructed to county standards. Chairman Wilson opened the floor 
for public comment.  Larry Seiber stated that he was in favor of the request and alleged that the majority of the 
damage to Byrd’s Creek Drive and the Ward’s Branch bridge is due to the county’s failure to remove debris 
from underneath the Highland Lane bridge.  Chairman Wilson stated that  new roads should not be accepted 
that are not constructed to county standards.  Wilson also stated that as a member of the county commission that 
he was in opposition to adding the roads in the Renegade Mountain development due to the fact that the roads 
were not built to county standards.  Wilson finally stated that the county should not spend money on private 
property.  County Attorney Philip Burnett agreed with Wilson regarding the acceptance of a substandard road.  
Attorney Burnett also stated that if the PC denied the request that the residents of Byrd’s Creek Drive should 
pay for the engineering study.  Member Terry Lowe stated that he did not understand the reluctance of the PC to 
approve the request.  Lowe stated that the PC has added roads to the county road list that were not constructed 
to county standards.  Lowe stated that is was his opinion that two (2) six (6) foot culverts should remedy most 



of the issues with Ward’s Branch bridge. Sericia Seiber addressed the PC and stated that she was in favor of the 
request.  With no further public comment, Kelli Tipton Buchannon made a motion to close the public hearing 
and reopen the PC meeting.  Terry Lowe seconded and the motion passed with a vote of all ayes. Chairman 
Wilson opened the floor for discussion regarding the aforementioned request.  Lowe opened discussion stating 
that he could see where the road had been tar and chipped.  Secretary Linda Clark stated that it was 
unprecedented to add a bridge and road to the county road list that were not constructed to county standards.  
Clark then stated that the county does not have an engineer or an environmentalist to be able to properly assess 
the road and bridge.  Finally, Clark stated that the PC has always went with the recommendation of the road 
superintendent.  Member John Stubbs stated that he can see both sides of the argument.  County Attorney Philip 
Burnett stated that the road is not on the tax map and thus one of the residents of Byrd’s Creek drive owns the 
road and thus is paying taxes on it.  Attorney Burnett also stated that the county should not build bridges.  
Finally, Attorney Burnett stated that if the PC approves the request, they should do so with reasons as to why 
this request is different than other requests to add substandard roads to the county road list.  Attorney Burnett 
stated that failure to do so could establish precedent that would allow other substandard roads to be added to the 
road list.  After discussion, Terry Lowe made a motion to recommend to the Environmental Committee that 286 
feet of Byrd’s Creek Drive be added to the county road list but the motion failed for lack of a second.  John 
Wedgworth made a motion to table discussion.  Kelli Tipton Buchannon seconded and the motion passed with a  
vote of all ayes.  County Commissioner Darrell Threet addressed the PC and stated that the county should help 
the tax payers whenever possible.  At the December 21, 2023 meeting, Terry Lowe submitted pictures showing 
the Highland Lane bridge being blocked by debris. Lowe stated that it was his estimation that Byrd’s Creek 
Drive was probably built in the 1940’s and was most likely maintained by the county.  Lowe stated that it was 
his opinion that it would be cheaper to repair the road if it was added to count road list.  Road Superintendent 
Stanley Hall stated that he had inspected both the Highland Lane and Byrd’s Creek Drive bridges.  Hall stated 
that the PC and the county commission should follow the road standards when adding new roads to the county 
road list.  County Attorney Philip Burnett stated that there is a difference between a county road and a public 
road.  Burnett stated that Larry Seiber submitted photos from 2019 that shows the Highland Bridge being 
flooded.  Burnett then stated that the citizens of Byrd’s Creek Drive and the county commission could come to 
an agreement that would allow the county highway department to repair the bridge without the road being 
added to the county road list. Linda Clark stated that if a settlement is being negotiated due to county negligence 
between the county attorney and the residents of Byrd’s Creek Drive then this is not a PC issue to be discussed.  
Burnett concurred and stated that if the residents of Byrd’s Creek Drive have allegations of damages due to 
county negligence, then the allegations should be brought to the attorney for remedy and should not be 
discussed in any public meeting.  Burnett went on to state that it was his opinion that the road standards should 
be reevaluated as well as the county’s procedure to change the county road list.  Burnett stated that Hall could 
provide estimates for the repair of the road and bridge while Chairman Wilson can request the county attorney 
to work on behalf of the PC.  Kelli Tipton Buchannon stated that she sees both sides of the argument and in this 
instance, would defer to the recommendation of the county attorney and the road superintendent. Hall stated that 
he would have to rent equipment to repair either bridge. Chairman Wilson stated a rough estimate for culverts, 
previously discussed by Mr. Lowe, would cost approximately $7,000.  Wilson stated his estimate didn't include 
necessary engineering expenses that would increase the cost significantly. After discussion, Linda Clark made a 
motion to table the aforementioned request to allow County Attorney Burnett and Road Superintendent Hall to 
negotiate a solution with the residents of Byrd’s Creek Drive. Kelli Tipton Buchannon seconded and the motion 
failed with a vote of three (3) ayes (Clark, Hardt and Buchannon) to three (3) nays (Lowe, Wedgworth and 
Wilson) with no abstentions.  After further discussion, Terry Lowe made a motion to recommend to the 
Environmental Committee that 286 feet of Byrd’s Creek Drive be added to the county road list pending 
additional right-of-way dedication.  John Wedgworth seconded and the motion failed with a vote of three (3) 
ayes (Lowe, Wedgworth and Wilson) to three (3) nays (Clark, Hardt and Buchannon) with no abstentions.  
During discussion, Chairman Wilson stated that if the bridge was repaired, he would be inclined to recommend 
that the aforementioned request be granted.  After further discussion, Linda Clark made a motion to table the 
aforementioned request to allow County Attorney Burnett and Road Superintendent Hall to negotiate a solution 
with the residents of Byrd’s Creek Drive. Kelli Tipton Buchannon seconded and the motion passed with a vote 
of all ayes.  Chairman Wilson asked Staff to research if other counties had exceptions for their road adoption 



process if safety was a factor. 
 
ITEM 6:  DISCUSSION REGARDING APPLICATION FEE FOR CHANGES TO THE COUNTY 
ROAD LIST 
At the November 16, 2023, The Staff Planner addressed the Planning Commission (PC) regarding a potential 
application fee for alterations to the county road lists. It was explained that due to a noticeable increase in 
requests for changes to the county road list, the consideration of implementing an application fee has been 
deemed appropriate. Staff emphasized that the proposed fee would apply to requests involving the addition, 
removal, or modification of roads on the existing list. The rationale behind the fee is to cover the costs 
associated with the mandatory public notice requirements. After discussion, Linda Clark motioned to 
recommend the County Commission to approve a fifty-dollar ($50) application fee for modifications to the 
county road list. Katie Hardt seconded and the motion passed with a vote of all ayes.  At the December 21, 2023 
meeting, Staff Planner addressed the PC and stated that he had received information that the cost of the public 
notice was approximately $100 dollars.  Linda Clark motioned to recommend the County Commission to 
approve a $100 application fee for modifications to the county road list. Katie Hardt seconded and the motion 
passed with a vote of all ayes. 
 
ITEM 7:  OTHER BUSINESS AS NECESSARY 
Patrick Rasmussen submitted a request to the PC to remove the end section of Plateau Fire Tower Road from 
the county road list.  Rasmussen stated that the request would be to remove 423 feet which would be 0.08 miles.  
Rasmussen stated that this action would reduce the length of Plateau Fire Tower Road from 0.53 miles to 0.45 
miles. Staff Planner stated that a title search must be conducted and that all fees associated with the proposed 
reduction would be Rasmussen’s responsibility. After discussion, Staff Planner stated that he would schedule a 
public hearing to be held at the February 15, 2024 PC meeting.  
 
With no other business, John Wedgworth made a motion to adjourn.  Kelli Tipton Buchannon seconded and the 
motion passed with a vote of all ayes.  The next scheduled meeting of the Cumberland County Planning 
Commission is scheduled for January 18, 2024. 
  
 CTL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ ________________________ 
Chairperson       Date 
 
 
 
______________________________________________ ________________________ 
Secretary       Date 



















DEVELOPER/OWNER: LISA VINT

ADDRESS: N7788 CARVER SCHOOL ROAD

TELEPHONE: (414) 217-0575

EAST TROY, WI 53120

CUMBERLAND COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

DATE: 12/04/2023

DRAWING # 23-346 A3

SCALE:1"=100'          

P/L DB:1263 PG:309 & DB:1540 PG:1027

SPARTA, TN 38583

2ND C.D. - CUMBERLAND COUNTY, TN 
ACREAGE SUBDIVIDED: 0.465 AC ±

TAX MAP:90M 'A' PARCEL:35 & 24

TELEPHONE: (931) 837-5446

ADDRESS: 38 MAYBERRY STREET

NUMBER OF LOTS: 1

SURVEYOR: ALLEN MAPLES LAND SURVEYING

FINAL PLAT FOR

PRESENTED TO

VICINITY MAP (NOT TO SCALE)

NOTES:

1. THIS SURVEY WAS CONDUCTED FROM THE CURRENT DEED OF RECORD AND IS SUBJECT TO ANY INFORMATION WHICH A
TITLE SEARCH WOULD REVEAL.

2. THIS SURVEY IS SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS, RIGHTS OF WAYS, AND/OR LEASES WHICH COULD AFFECT THE PROPERTY.

3. THIS PROPERTY IS NOT IN A FLOOD ZONE, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, ACCORDING TO FIRM MAP #47035C0355D
& #47035C0335D, EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 16, 2007.

4. INFORMATION FROM UTILITY COMPANY WILL BE COMBINED WITH OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW
OF THOSE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. HOWEVER, LACKING EXCAVATION, THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND
FEATURES CANNOT BE ACCURATELY, COMPLETELY AND RELIABLY DEPICTED. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED
INFORMATION IS REQUIRED, THE CLIENT IS ADVISED TO CONTACT THE UTILITY COMPANY OR DIAL 811.

5. BEING LOT 7 & 143 OF BLOCK 1, DORCHESTER ADDITION OF FAIRFIELD GLADE, RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK: 8, PAGE: 56.

6. THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO RESTRICTIONS RECORDED IN DEED BOOK: 99, PAGE: 370 & DEED BOOK: 1006,
PAGE:1986

3. MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACKS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
FRONT:

LOCAL: 30' (SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS)
COLLECTOR: 40'
ARTERIAL: 50'

   SIDE:   10' (SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS)

LEGEND

POWER POLE
CENTERLINE
(OLD)

LC
(O)
(N) (NEW)

CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP AND DEDICATION

I (WE) HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM (WE ARE) THE OWNER(S) OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN AND
DESCRIBED HEREON AND THAT I (WE) HEREBY ADOPT THIS PLAN OF SUBDIVISION WITH MY
(OUR) FREE CONSENT, ESTABLISH THE MINIMUM BUILDING RESTRICTION LINES, AND
DEDICATE ALL STREET, ALLEYS, WALKS, PARKS, AND OTHER OPEN SPACES TO PUBLIC OR
PRIVATE USE AS NOTED. I (WE) FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGE THAT ANY CHANGE TO THIS
SUBDIVISION CONSTITUTES A RESUBDIVISION AND REQUIRES THE APPROVAL OF THE
PLANNING COMMISSION.

__________________ _____________________________________________
DATE OWNER

__________________ _____________________________________________
DATE OWNER

CERTIFICATE OF ACCURACY

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAN SHOWN AND DESCRIBED HEREON IS TRUE AND CORRECT
SURVEY TO THE ACCURACY REQUIRED BY THE WHITE COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING
COMMISSION AND THAT THE MONUMENTS HAVE BEEN PLACED AS SHOWN HERON TO THE
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE WHITE COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS.

__________________ _____________________________________________
DATE REGISTERED ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR

RLS#2171

CERTIFICATION OF EXISTING ROAD AND CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL FOR RECORDING

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ROAD SHOWN ON THIS PLAT APPEARS ON THE OFFICIAL WHITE
OCUNTY ROAD MAP AND HAS THE STATUS OF AN ACCEPTED PUBLIC ROAD REGARDLESS OF
CURRENT CONDITION. I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE SUBDIVISION PLAT SHOWN HEREON,
WITH THE EXCEPTION OF THE EXISTING ROAD AND ANY SUCH VARIANCES, IF ANY, AS ARE
NOTED IN THE MINUTES OF THE WHITE COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION, HAS
BEEN FOUND TO COMPLY WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF WHITE COUNTY,
TENNESSEE AND HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR RECORDING IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY
REGISTER.

__________________ _____________________________________________
DATE SECRETARY, WHITE COUNTY REGIONAL

PLANNING COMMISSION

CERTIFICATE OF EXISTING WATER LINES OR OTHER UTILITIES

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE WATER LINES AND/OR OTHER UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE IN
PLACE AND ARE OPERATED AND MAINTAINED BY THE ___________________ WATER UTILITY
DISTRICT TO SERVE THE PROPERTY HEREIN SUBDIVIDED.

__________________ _____________________________________________
DATE SIGNATURE OF WATER OR OTHER UTILITY

DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE

CERTIFICATE OF EXISTING STATE OR COUNTY ROAD

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ROAD SHOWN ON THIS PLAT HAS THE STATUS OF AN ACCEPTED
ROAD REGARDLESS OF CURRENT CONDITION.

__________________ _____________________________________________
DATE SIGNATURE OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY ROAD

SUPERINTENDENT

OF PRECISION OF THE UNADJUSTED
CATEGORY 1 SURVEY AND THE RATIO
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A 

_______________________________________
SURVEY IS AT LEAST 1:10,000.

ALLEN MAPLES, JR
RLS#2171

E

N N 12
M E RM

S OES E N .

RE

A G R I C U L T U R E

L T
S

T
E

A
R

E
G

I

N

L E

RXVI V

C O EC 7 1

O
R

Y
E .

E
S U

LPAM
L

E D N DA
S

JR

,

DORCHESTER ADDITION OF FAIRFIELD GLADE (PB:8 PG:56)
COMBINATION PLAT FOR LOTS 7 & 143 OF BLOCK 1,

1/2
" RE

BA
R(O

)

HOUSE

1/2
" RE

BA
R(O

)

1/2
" PI

PE(O
)

DONALD & JAN BERNHAGEN
DB:1469 PG:2080

MAP:90M 'A' PARCEL:36
BLOCK 1, DORCHESTER ADDITION

OF FAIRFIELD GLADE - LOT 8
(PB:8 PG:56)

PHILIP & CHERYL ELLIOTT
DB:1685 PG:687

MAP:90M 'A' PARCEL:25
BLOCK 1, DORCHESTER ADDITION
OF FAIRFIELD GLADE - LOT 144

(PB:8 PG:56)

JAMES & DEBRA MCCARY
DB:1266 PG:1658

MAP:90M 'A' PARCEL:34
BLOCK 1, DORCHESTER ADDITION

OF FAIRFIELD GLADE - LOT 6
(PB:8 PG:56)

(OLD LINE)

5/8
" RE

BAR
(O)

1/2
" R

EBA
R(O

)
1/2

" R
EBA

R(O
)

1/2
" R

EBA
R(O

)
1/2

" R
EBA

R(O
)

N 3
7°0

8'0
8" 

E  1
24

.60
'

LINE BEARING DISTANCE

N 3
6°2

9'5
9" 

E  1
27

.12
' S 53°52'58" E80.03'

S 3
6°3

8'4
6" 

W  
12

7.4
9'

L2

L2 S 53°35'46" E 15.18'

S 4
6°3

7'4
9" W

  12
9.2

9'

C1

CURVE RADIUS ARC LENGTH CHORD LENGTH CHORD BEARING DELTA ANGLE
C1 133.46' 21.68' 21.66' N 48°12'37" W 9°18'25"

L3

L3 N 52°51'52" W 48.30'

L1

L1 N 54°07'20" W 3.66'

7
0.465 AC ±

7

143

LC

FELIX COURT 

LC
CLINEBROOK DRIVE

25
'

EXISTING 2" WATER LINE *SEE NOTE 4

25
'

EXISTING 6" WATER LINE *SEE NOTE 4

DENISE ENGLISH
DB:1647 PG:1306

MAP:90M 'A' PARCEL:22
BLOCK 1, DORCHESTER ADDITION
OF FAIRFIELD GLADE - LOT 142

(PB:8 PG:56)

SITE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER LINE *SEE NOTE 4

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER LINE *SEE NOTE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM



G1
Preliminary

G1
Stamp

G1
Image






	cumberland.agenda.01182024
	Reiley Division—Final
	Kline Combination—Final
	Litney Combination—Final
	Skinner Combination—Final
	Soroka Combination—Final
	Vint Combination—Final
	Canelles Adjustment-Final
	Simmons Adjustment-Final
	Bruce Simmons submitted a final lot line adjustment plat for the purpose of adjusting the common boundary line of two (2) existing lots located on Bowman Loop and Phillips Road. After the adjustment, Lot 1 would consist of 1.66 acres and is currently ...
	Whicher Adjustment-Final

	cumberland.rom.12212023
	Riegsecker Combination—Final
	Villavazo Combination—Final
	Webb Combination—Final
	Frost Adjustment-Final
	Steve Frost submitted a final lot line adjustment plat for the purpose of adjusting the common boundary line of two (2) existing lots located on Cherokee Trail. After the adjustment, Lot 1 would consist of 3.40 acres and eight (8) structures. Lot 2 is...
	Shillings Adjustment-Final
	At the September 21, 2023 meeting, PC member Terry Lowe presented a request on behalf of several citizens to add Byrd’s Creek Drive to the county road list.  Lowe stated that request would include the entirety of Byrd’s Creek Drive which would begin a...
	At the November 16, 2023, The Staff Planner addressed the Planning Commission (PC) regarding a potential application fee for alterations to the county road lists. It was explained that due to a noticeable increase in requests for changes to the county...

	cumberland.reilydivision.01182024
	cumberland.rupedivision.01182024
	cumberland.thompsondivision.01182024
	cumberland.thompsondivision2.01182024
	cumberland.klinecombination.01182024
	cumberland.litneycombination.01182024
	cumberland.skinnercombination.01182024
	cumberland.sorokacombination.01182024
	cumberland.vintcombination.01182024
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	cumberland.cannellesadjustment.01182024
	cumberland.simmonsadjustment.01182024
	cumberland.whicheradjustment.01182024

